----Original Message-----

From: tiffanyanderson [mailto:tiffanyanderson@me.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2011 12:35 PM

To: Mackenzie Dawson

Cc: tiffanyanderson

Subject: Tiffany Anderson

Mackenzie,
Please call me by days end.

Thank you,
Tiffany Anderson

Begin forwarded message:

From: tiffanyanderson <tiffanyanderson@me.com>
Date: September 16, 2011 7:02:06 AM PDT

To: Mackenzie Dawson <MDawson@Aims4Claims.com>
Cec: tiffanyanderson <tiffanyanderson@me.com>

Subject: Re: Tiffany Anderson

Dear Mackenzie,

On Sep 14,2011, at 5:44 PM, Mackenzie Dawson wrote:

Tiffany I received your voicemail and email today. 1 have already
called and left you a return voicemail but thought I would follow up
with an email.

1 feel the need to respond to this email. In your wording you make it sound as if [ made
threats to you. Those are harsh and inaccurate accusations

First off, if you truly believe I threatened you in any way, please keep a copy of the phone
message I left, just in case this is brought up again.

I was unaware that you were on vacation or that you were sick. It had been four weeks
since I had been placed on modified duty by Dr. Murata without accommodations by my
employer.

In the message 1 left for you that you deemed threatening, my words were this: Mackenczie
I am keeping an excel spreadsheet of the dates and times I call you or send emails
without hearing a response to show in court if necessary. I respectfully disagree that my
statement was threatening, but yet an act of accountability and the only power I have
over my circumstances.

I don't find it appropriate that you are making threats

against me for not being responsive as I have kept you up to date on the
status of your claim thus far. T was out ill and on vacation last week
which is why it has taken me a couple of days to get back to everyone.




I apologize for going over your head and speaking to your supervisor. In my defense the
many attempts I made to my employer regarding the Injured Worker Salary Continuation
and 1o AIMS is less than I would be receiving from my debtors if I did not take action.

I also know that you called this morning and spoke to Kim here who did
discuss your claims with you as well. I have also been informed that

you have already contacted my attorney Eric Helphrey as well. To update
you on what is going on with your claim letters will be coming out in

the mail to you tomorrow.

I received a letter from Eric Helphrey yesterday, please note I am self represented and do
not forward any further correspondence to Mr. Stein's office.

I am currently waiting for an updated wage

printout from the district to calculate payments for you and am assured
that I will have that tomorrow morning. As I indicated in my voicemail
if you have any questions please feel free to contact me at 916-563-1900
X 242. Thanks

Mackenzie D. Dawson
Sr. Claims Examiner
Aims Claims
916-563-1900

Mackenzie,

I am truly sorry you were sick, what a crummy way to spend a vacation. I am sorry for
the extra stress. I hope you enjoy the flowers, and have a nice day.

Sincerely,

Tiffany Anderson
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